


# Lucas de Melo

São Paulo, São Paulo, Brazil

 luucasmell@gmail.com

 11975164620

 [linkedin.com/in/lucasmelo18](https://www.linkedin.com/in/lucasmelo18)

## Summary

Hello, my name is Lucas de Melo. I have been working in the technology field since 2013 and in web development since 2017, with a greater focus on front-end but with different experiences in back-end development as well.

I have worked on projects ranging from e-commerce to financial products for the cryptocurrency market. I have a degree in Systems Analysis and Development and am currently completing a post-graduate degree in Distributed Software Architecture.

Within the front-end universe, I have 5 years of experience with React, Angular, and their different tools. I have also had experiences with NodeJS and Golang in developing Rest APIs. Throughout my career, I have had teaching experiences as a web development instructor, where I traveled across the country teaching HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

In my most recent professional experience, I had the opportunity to be a technical lead of a squad of 6 developers, including front-end, back-end, and QA.

## Experience

### Senior Frontend Developer

Noblesoft Technologies

Jun 2022 - Present (10 months)

As a front-end developer, I utilized a variety of cutting-edge technologies and tools, including React, Redux, Material UI, and SCSS, to design and develop intuitive user interfaces for one of the world's largest data science groups specializing in the field of medicine. Working closely with a team of experienced developers

### Tech lead

Klever

May 2022 - Dec 2022 (8 months)

As the Technical Lead for a team of 5 multidisciplinary developers, I mentored the team and maintained the quality of the cryptocurrency-related internal product. I reviewed code, collaborated on software architecture, planned deliveries, and managed career development for the developers. My technical expertise and leadership skills collaborated in ensuring the project was delivered on time, and met the highest quality standards.

### Senior Full Stack Developer

Klever

Aug 2021 - Dec 2022 (1 year 5 months)

I developed sophisticated systems using NextJS, React, and Golang, collaborating closely with cross-functional teams to ensure seamless integration with back-end systems and databases. I created intuitive user interfaces that delivered a seamless user experience.

## Senior Frontend Developer

FCamara Consulting & Training

Jul 2020 - Aug 2021 (1 year 2 months)

Worked at Via Varejo maintaining legacy systems with AngularJS, Jade, and Stylus while also developing sales and warranty systems using NextJS, React (class and function components), Jest and React Testing Library for integration and unit testing, and Cypress for end-to-end testing. Applied clean architecture principles, TDD, SOLID, and microfrontend. Also worked with other clients such as Volkswagen and Gimba using React and React Native.

## Frontend Developer

Zup Innovation

Apr 2020 - Aug 2020 (5 months)

Worked at Itaú Bank maintaining legacy systems with AngularJS and JSP, while also modernizing the corporate account opening system with the latest versions of Angular, Spring Boot, and Material UI.

## Software Developer

Freelance

Jun 2017 - May 2020 (3 years)

As a freelance developer, I leveraged my expertise in front-end technologies, including React, React Native, Angular, and WordPress, to deliver high-quality systems that met my clients' needs and exceeded their expectations.

## Frontend Developer | Teacher

Mastertech

May 2018 - Apr 2020 (2 years)

As a developer, I have built internal and client-facing systems using a range of technologies, including React, React Native, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Postgres, and MySQL. With a focus on delivering high-quality products, I have used the Jest and React Testing Library for unit and integration testing. In addition to my development work, I have also served as an experienced instructor, leading courses in front-end and back-end development, as well as computer basics, for a variety of audiences.

## Teacher

Estação Hack From Facebook

Aug 2018 - Dec 2019 (1 year 5 months)

As a web development instructor, I focused on front-end technologies such as HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and React. I taught immersive 4-week courses and had the opportunity to participate in the Estação Hack na Estrada project, where we traveled the country teaching young people in vulnerable situations about the basics of front-end development and computer science. I am passionate about empowering others with the skills and knowledge to succeed in the tech industry, and I continue to stay engaged with the latest developments in the field.



## Técnico em engenharia eletrônica

Advance Metal Printer Artefatos Metálicos Ltda Me

Sep 2013 - Dec 2017 (4 years 4 months)



## Aprendiz

Metrô de São Paulo

Jan 2013 - Sep 2013 (9 months)

## Education



### PUC Minas

Pós-graduação Lato Sensu - Especialização, Arquitetura de Software Distribuído

2021 - 2022



### Centro Universitário FMU | FIAM-FAAM

Análise e Desenvolvimento de Sistemas, Tecnologia da Informação

2018 - 2019



### Mastertech

Desenvolvimento Fullstack, Tecnologia da Informação

2018 - 2018

Curso de desenvolvimento Web oferecido pela parceria entre Mastertech e Facebook, com foco em: Design Thinking, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node.js, React, MongoDB



### Universidade São Judas Tadeu

Engenharia Elétrica, Electrical and Electronics Engineering

2014 - 2016



### Etec Prof. Aprígio Gonzaga

Técnico em Eletrônica, Tecnologia em Tecnologia Industrial

2012 - 2013

## Licenses & Certifications



Inglês - Duolingo

## Skills

Next.js • Go (Linguagem de programação) • Gestão de equipes • Liderança técnica • React • Scss  
• Material-UI • Requisitos técnicos • Jenkins • Aplicativos web